

PTO Meeting Minutes

January 8, 2019

6:30 p.m.

Attendees: Lesli Frank, Kristy Sperber, Amy Eder, Beth Ashmead, Becky Wright, Nicki Meyer, Becky Barlament, Tony Ebeling

Kristy Sperber moves to approve the minutes. Amy 2nd the motion.

President's Report-

- Teacher thank you notes from Mrs. White, Mrs. Wright, 4th Grade team
- Contacted by students from STING Cancer group from BP to borrow our Football Toss game for a carnival they host. All proceeds benefit Child Life department at St. Vincent's. Event is February 1st.
- Beth moves to approve BP Sting Cancer borrowing our fall fest game. Becky B. 2nd the motion.
- Next grant requests due by April 15

Vice-President's Report-

- PTO funded many BH Donors Choose projects in collaboration with HSEF; approximately 12 projects got fully funded. A total of \$2,389.35 was spent from PTO budget.
- Winter classroom parties went well; some teachers didn't have enough organizers

Treasurer's Report-

- \$23,734.61 in checking
- \$1,140.87 in savings
- Fall Fest profits total: \$9,981.28
- Still seeking pink donation slips....short \$1700; goal was \$6,000
 - o Send something in collaboration with Valentines Day including what we have funded already this year and goals we would like to fund in near future; Beth will create and will also include Officer positions needed.

Principal's Report-

- Loved the partnership between PTO and HSEF to support Donors Choose projects
- January starts to focus more on assessments
- A lot of work on Math right now, district wide
- Seesaw license is due soon; great parent communication
 - o PTO helped fund previous license for 2 years
 - o Are we willing to support for another 2 years?
- 2nd quarter nearing completion
- Visionary ideas: \$ for every teacher as a buffer, gaga pits, rugs at end of hall, another TV on a stand; book shelves for Kinders, etc.

Committee Reports

Yearbook- 4th grade classes received information regarding creating yearbook cover page.

Field Day- will be June 5

Father/Daughter Dance- March 15

Mother/Son Kickball- May

Hospitality- conferences coming up again soon; please feed the teachers

Box Tops- \$418 earned from last contest; next contest is from January 16-25; milk caps from Kwik Trip program is ending in March

Book Fair- another one in February with conferences; the 18th and 21st

Running Club- begins in Spring

Books for Kids- another date in Spring

Fundraising idea- Huterra; scan receipts and money goes to the school

We need a new VP and Treasurer for next school year; potentially include information in February handout with pink donation envelopes.

Tony moves to adjourn meeting at 7:40 p.m. Kristy Sperber 2nd the motion.